Deirdre Moore

From:
€ant:

6137911451@vmobile.ca
Monday, July 3, 2017 8:23 AM
deirdre@cceh.ca
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Did you take them shopping yet? Sean has ONE pair of shorts. |
can take them this weekend if you leave out cash/check.

bM = Leave out bikes and helmets so we can have active weekend.

Also, | need all of those little spoons back plus the ice packs.

You don't need to pack the laptops. Sean says they're useless.

(The only present you bought.)

| will take shopping next week. | will look for spoons etc.
IR —> Gear in bench. | will baseball gear out Friday.
bm You didn't leave out the bikes so | went in to get them ... justas
I've gone in before to get stuff which you know about.

Fine that you've changed the code but you might have wanted to
let me know that before | went in to get the bikes. You need to call
security at 1-800-363-8145 so they can turn off the alarm.
SK U have no right to do that. It is against the agreement!
| expect the bikes to be returned or | will file theft charges.
DMV You mean like skipping Xmas dinner and not doing nightly calls
anymore? Like that? How come it was ok to grab the switch bag?
File whatever charges you like.

K ————>  Charges will be filed this afternoon.

Promise?
Police were sent.

What's wrong with Sean's Trek bike? Does it not work anymore?
Should | take the one that Juice gave him?
J c U have no right to take anything from the house without my

permission.

I hope they escort me to Vanson. Do you know when they'll get

J,)f'c, ‘ here?

Soon

You have sole possession of the house, not its contents.

a/é C Read the agreement.

Nowhere does it say | can't enter the house.

O it does.

Whatever. I'll be here till 2:00. Then I'll be at Vanson (with the kids'
bikes so we can have them tonight)

I can only fit in one bike at a time. Let them know ['ll be at VVanson ! hW

but should be back at Lampman by 2:05.
They know where to find u.
Is that a threat??

q oO
| am here at Vanson until about 3:00. 3 '
No. Just letting them know where to find the stolen property.
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Deirdre Moore

From: Deirdre Moore <deirdre@cceh.ca> /}/)'%n u )(/
S~at: Thursday, May 25, 2017 3:31 PM lAj ‘

'Wade Smith'

s
Subject: RE: Children's property + potential for deferral of Settlement Conference j—K

. . . . P 3 his
It saddens me to hear that the bikes are missing. The kids really liked those bikes.

Ps. The time stamps on this e-mail thread are a bit screwy ... could be my laptop as it keeps changlng the datm!gme on me.

Anyhow, right now | have 3:37. 7
Write Yoy
From: Wade Smith [mailto:WSmith@bellbaker.com) ey CL\.M@_Q,,

Sent: Thursday, May 25, 2017 2:08 PM

To: Deirdre Moore <deirdre@cceh.ca>

Cc: John Kiska (jonathankiska@gmail.com) <jonathankiska@gmail.com>; Lauren Daneman <LDaneman@bellbaker.com>
Subject: RE: Children's property + potential for deferral of Settlement Conference

As regards the home, my client wanted to make sure it wasn’t you before he contacted the police further.

Wade L. Smith
Bell Baker LLP
700-116 Lisgar Street
Ottawa, Ontario
K2P 0C2
237-3448 (324)
From: Deirdre Moore [mailto:deirdre@cceh.cal
Sent: May-25-17 3:55 PM
To: Wade Smith
Subject: RE: Children's property + potential for deferral of Settlement Conference l A.NW rl-u-d‘(_,

.

Mr. Smith,

Thank you so very much for this e-mail. _t‘-
He P AWNE- .
1 am sorry but | cannot confirm that it was me who attended and stole the bicycles. u'(.¢ Ca
sasde ] should

On another matter, it appears that | am acquiring more content for my Amended Answer on almost a lueekly basis.
It might serve me well to defer the Conference for a month or two. If so, how much notice would you require to cancel the ’G.U.
current date and reschedule?

Sincerely, a
Deirdre Moore “\'{\I\/

From: Wade Smith [mailto:WSmith@bellbaker.com]

Sent: Thursday, May 25, 2017 1:29 PM

To: Deirdre Moore(m m’r-»(v h.ca) <Deirdre @cceh.ca>

Cc: John Kiska (jonathankiska@gmail.com) <ionathankiska@gmail.com>; Lauren Daneman <L.Daneman@bellbaker.com>
w ‘ect: Children's property

Ms. Moore



We understand that the alarm went off at Mr. Kiska’s home and the company alerted the police.

The children’s bicycles are missing. Please confirm that it was you who attended and stole the bicycles. Also, if so, return them
forthwith,

‘e L. Smith
Ben Baker LLP
700-116 Lisgar Street
Ottawa, Ontario
K2P 0C2
613-237-3448 (324)



Deirdre Moore

= S
From: 6137911451@vmobile.ca
Cant: Friday, May 26, 2017 6:22 PM
deirdre@cceh.ca

“Then

)

| will leave the helmets in the bench and bikes in the back. (l L MB

Cate says thanks.
Sean's break is messed up so | will leave all three out.

This awesome pic message was sent from a Virgin
Mobile phone. (mobile }



